
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 15, 2012 

 

TO:  Lane Community College Board of Education 

 

FROM: Sonya Christian 

  Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs 

 

RE:  Highlights that are featured as part of the Board Report 

              

 

Continuing Education: 
Contact: Jenette Kane, Director, Continuing Education, kanej@lanecc.edu, 541/463-5915 

 

 

 

 
The Successful Aging Institute (SAI) continued establishing innovative partnerships and sponsorships 

with Senior & Disabled Services, Eugene Yoga, Oregon Research Institute, River Road Park & 

Recreation, and Willamalane, as well as receiving “platinum sponsorships” from Trillium Community 

Health Plans, Tomlin Benefit Planning, and Marquis Springfield. 

 

 

 

 

The Senior Companion Program, 

sponsored locally by Lane Community 

College for almost 40 years, passed its 

triennial federal compliance visit with 

flying colors. 



International Programs: 
Contact: Jennifer Falzerano, Director, International Programs, falzeranoj@lanecc.edu, 541/463-3413 

 

Lane's international student population increased 20.5% from fall 2011 to fall 2012. There are 265 

unduplicated headcount international students (184 full-time and 81 part-time) from 31 countries 

enrolled.  

 

Title III: 
Contact: Lida Herburger, Title III Management Coordinator, herburgerl@lanecc.edu, 541/463-3142 

 

As part of the Title III Engaging Students program and the First Year Matters at Lane project, a new 

poster, "Titan Tips for Student Success," is being printed and posted around campus. These simple tips 

are foundational principles that students, especially first year students, need to learn and practice in 

order to succeed. Researchers such as Bandura and Dweck & Leggett have found that merely stating 

an expectation results in better performance. We hope that faculty will post the tips on their Moodle 

sites, and departments and programs across campus will put up posters where students can see them. 

 

 


